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FRANKLIN COUNTY 
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM: 
 

DATE: March 23, 2020 

 

TO:  Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting 

 

FROM: Planning & Zoning Office 

 

RE:  April 2020 Planning & Zoning Meeting 

  May 2020 Planning & Zoning Meeting 

 

Please note that the Planning and Zoning Meeting for the Month of April 2020 has been cancelled and all 

items submitted to our office will be placed on the next tentatively scheduled meeting for May 2020. This 

only tentative dates. Be aware that the May 2020 meeting may change as a result of the COVID-19 Virus. 

 

Deadline for the May 12, 2020 Planning & Zoning Meeting:  Tuesday, April 28, 2020 by 12:00 PM EST. 

 

Sincerely, 

Amy M. Kelly, CFM 

Zoning Administrator 

 

 

REPLY TO:  □ 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

33 MARKET STREET, SUITE 203 

APALACHICOLA, FL 32320 

(850) 653-8861, EXT. 100 

(850) 653-4795 FAX 

REPLY TO:  X 
PLANNING & BUILDING DEPARTMENT 

34 FORBES STREET, SUITE 1 

APALACHICOLA, FL 32320 

(850) 653-9783 

(850) 653-9799 FAX 

 


